City of Seattle Invitation to Bid – PRK-343

Addendum
Updated on: 12/16/13

NEW DUE DATE: 12/30/2013 AT 1 PM


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid PRK-343 titled “Jackson Park Driving Range Netting” released on 11/22/13.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	12/11/13
	12/11/13
	Is a bid bond required for this work?
	No bid bond is required.


	

	2
	12/11/13
	12/11/13
	Is a Letter of Commitment required from the surety with the bid?
	Yes, a Letter of Commitment is required.
	

	3
	12/16/13
	
	Written specifications SECTION 32 31 13.13 for chain link references 4’, 6’, and 8’ fencing and to refer to drawings. I do see any chain link shown or referenced on drawings.
	Per walk thru use 6 foot fence, 1 inch mesh below netted areas only for the purpose of bidding, chain link fence runs continuous under netting as shown in the plans.


	

	4
	12/16/13
	
	Written specifications SECTION 32 31 13.13 for chain link references gates and has a table for reference and says to refer to drawings for locations. Again, I do see any chain link shown or referenced on drawings.


	No gates in bid, there are areas where the net is not continuous. The gaps in the netting on either side of range building east / west, the shortened netting  length east side, lane for picker access opening east side and space between baffles west side will be un fenced and allow mower/picker access.


	

	5
	12/16/13
	
	Please confirm height of fencing under netting. Is it 6’ as mentioned at pre-bid meeting, or is it 8’?


	6 foot fence, 1 inch mesh per 3 above.
	

	6
	12/16/13
	
	What are the limits of the temp security fencing? Is it to surround the entire project site, lay down area, driving range and all?


	The work takes place on an active golf course that shall remain in operation during the bidder’s activities.  Fencing is required per Section 01 56 26 for both security and protection. Fencing plan shall be developed by the bidder in accordance with their specific means and methods for this project. Bidder shall provide all required security and protection fence.


	

	7
	12/16/13
	
	Does the Letter of Commitment have to come directly from the surety, or from our bonding agent on behalf of the surety, or either?
	Either is acceptable.
	

	8
	12/16/13
	
	Request a one week bid extension to allow consideration to the answers of the above in our bid, particularly since we are unable to send a request for bid out to our chain link subs until the answers are received.
	
	Granted. The new bid due date is 12/30/2013 at 1 PM.
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